
 
 
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 10:04 PM 

To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BAIVATU, Manasa; SHAMSAN, Fuad; MEMON, Junaid Gul 
Subject: Fwd: Incident report of Fake Cluster of UCPO UC-7 Orangi 

 

Dear Imran, 

Please proceed with necessary action on below reported matter. 

 

If any additional information required on the matter, you may consult with AC west and P.O. 

 

Regards 

Asif 

 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

 
From: MEMON, Junaid Gul <memonj@who.int> 

Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2020, 21:58 

To: ALI, Asif 

Cc: DUBE, Tafadzwa; BAIVATU, Manasa; imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 

Subject: Incident report of Fake Cluster of UCPO UC-7 Orangi 

 

 

Dear Dr Asif, 
 
 
                    Below is the copy paste text of PEO Dr Samana for the HH cluster of September NIDs she 
validated of her UCPO Ms: Farwa of UC-7 Orangi which was found fake and she also admitted her 
this act. You are requested to take strict disciplinary action against the said UCPO as per rules.   
 
 
 
Dear Dr Bari, 
 

It is inform you that while verifying HH cluster taken by UC level monitor today, found fake 

cluster taken by UCPO Farwa .Upon inquiry she admitted & said she wasn't feeling well  , 

team member also informed me that UCPO Farwa copied RCA from registration book. 

Though she was guilty and apologized but still required strict administrative action & 

recommending you to give her final warning. 

 

 
 

 

Dr Junaid Gul Memon 

https://aka.ms/ghei36


Area Coordinator WHO 

District West 
Cell no: 0345-7890123 

 
 


